: June 10, 198

DISTRIBUTION
MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A, Varga, Director an (1
Divisfon of Reactor Projects, 1/11 TPDI-1 Rdg.
DLangford
FROM: Robert A, Carpa, Nirector CVogan
Profect Directorate I-1 PCapra
Division of Reactor Projects, 1/11 BRoger

SUBJECT: PRIORITY OF PDI-1 OPEN TACS

Enclosed for your use is a Table showing, for each PDI-1 plant, how many TACS
are open in each category of MRR's new priority ranking system,

The Table was developed for you in response to a May 27, 1988 memorandum request
from Frank J. Miraglia, Assocfate Director for Projects. Per conversations

with Pichard F, Dudlev and John Thoma, the tabular entries include a1l active
ftems, whether or not they are planned accomplishments.

Robert A, Capra, NDirector
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects, 1/11

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: Profect Managers
Project Enaineer
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PLANT
Calvert Cliffs 1
Calvert Cliffs 2
FitzPatrick
Indian Point 2
Indian Point 3
Nine Mile Point 1
Nine Mile Point 2

TOTALS

ENCLOSURE

PROJECT DIRECTORATE -1

REVIEW PRIORITY OF OPEN TACS

TOTAL
PRI, 1 PRI, 2 PRI. 3 PRI, 4 BACKLOG
1 2 16 “ 27
1 2 17 . 28
1 5 24 3 33
0 4 28 7+ 36+
0 0 25 ¢ 30
0 0 1 13 24
- s A2 R 21
3 16 130 50 199+

* The Indian Point 2 entries include one Priority 4 TAC opened in May 1988
which has not yet appeared on the PMR.



